
Corporate Resources
Democratic Services

TO COUNCILLOR:

G S Atwal
E R Barr

L A Bentley
Miss A R Bond

G A Boulter
J W Boyce

Mrs L M Broadley
F S Broadley
D M Carter

Mrs K M Chalk
Miss M V Chamberlain

M H Charlesworth
M L Darr
B Dave

R F Eaton (Mayor)
Mrs L Eaton
R E Fahey

D A Gamble

Mrs S Z Haq (Deputy Mayor)
J Kaufman

Dr T K Khong
Mrs H E Loydall

K J Loydall
Mrs S B Morris
R E R Morris
R H Thakor

Dear Councillor et al

I hereby SUMMON you to attend the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the COUNCIL to be held at 
the COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE18 2DR on 
TUESDAY, 16 MAY 2017 at 7.00 PM for the transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below.

Yours faithfully

Council Offices
Wigston
08 May 2017

Mark Hall
Chief Executive

I T E M  N O . A G E N D A P A G E  N O ’ S

1.  Calling to Order of the Meeting and Prayers

The meeting of the Council will be called to order to receive His Worship The 
Mayor and Deputy Mayor. 

Members, Officers and those otherwise in attendance are asked to remain 
standing whilst the meeting is led in prayer by the Chaplin.

2.  Apologies for Absence

3.  Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that any declaration of interest should be made having 
regard to the Members’ Code of Conduct. In particular, Members must make 
clear the nature of the interest and whether it is 'pecuniary' or ‘non-pecuniary'.

4.  Mayor's Announcements

5.  Presentations



Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, 
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

a)  Citizen of the Year 2017/18
To confer the civic recognition of Citizen of the Year for the ensuing 
municipal year.

b)  Young Citizen of the Year 2017/18
To confer the civic recognition of Young Citizen of the Year for the ensuing 
municipal year.

6.  Address by His Worship Councillor Robert F Eaton

7.  Appreciations

8.  Election of the Mayor for the Year 2017/18

To elect the Mayor of the Council for the ensuing municipal year.

9.  Election of the Deputy Mayor for the Year 2017/18

To elect the Deputy Mayor of the Council for the ensuing municipal year.

10.  Proposed Appointment of Office Holders, Committees & Memberships 
2017/18

1 - 9

Report of the Chief Executive
Presented by the Chief Executive

11.  Final Schedule of Council and Allied Meetings 2017/18 10 - 26

Report of the Chief Executive
Presented by the Senior Democratic Services Officer / Legal Officer

12.  Newly-Elected Mayor's Announcements

For more information, please contact:

Democratic Services
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council

Council Offices
Station Road, Wigston

Leicestershire 
LE18 2DR

t:  (0116) 257 2643
e:  democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk



Council | AGM Tuesday, 16 May 
2017

Matter for 
Information and 

Decision

Title: Appointment of Office Holders, Committees & 
Memberships 2017/18

Author: Mark Hall (Chief Executive)

1. Introduction

To appoint the Office Holders, Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums and Working 
Groups of the Council and the Chairs, Vice-Chairs and Members (including the arran-
gements for Substitute Members) to serve thereon for the municipal year 2017/18.

2. Recommendations

That the nominated appointments of Office Holders, Committees, Boards, Panels, 
Forums and Working Groups of the Council and the Chairs, Vice-Chairs and Members 
(including the arrangements for Substitute Members) to serve thereon for the 
municipal year 2017/18 be approved (as set out in the Appendix).

3. Information

3.1. In accordance with the Constitution, Members must, at the Council’s Annual General 
Meeting, receive nominations of Office Holders, Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums 
and Working Groups of the Council and the Chairs, Vice-Chairs and Members to 
serve thereon. The nominated appointments are set out in the Appendix.

3.2. The Officer Holders (in addition than those hitherto elected*) include:

 *Mayor;
 *Deputy Mayor;
 Leader of the Council;
 Deputy Leader of the Council; and
 Leader of the Opposition

3.3. The Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums and Working Groups that fall under the 
direct control of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council include:

 Policy, Finance and Development Committee (15 Members);
 Service Delivery Committee (15 Members);
 Development Control Committee (13 Members);
 Licensing and Regulatory Committee (10 Members);
 Licensing Sub-Committee (3 Members);   
 Change Management Committee (8 Members);
 Place Shaping Working Group (9 Members);
 Children and Young Peoples’ Forum (5 Members);
 Health and Wellbeing Board (6 Members);
 Armed Forces Working Group (9 Members);
 Appeals Panel (17 Members);
 Interview Panel (11 Members);
 Community Engagement Forum (3 Members);

Page 1

Agenda Item 10



 Residents’ Forums (3 Members); and
 Supporting Leicestershire Families’ Working Group (6 Members)

3.4. The Forums and Working Groups that fall outside the direct control of Oadby and 
Wigston Borough Council include:

 Community Safety Partnership (1 Member); and
 Oadby and Wigston Highways Forum - Borough Councillors only (5 Members)

3.5. It is proposed that Substitute Members will be permitted to attend any meeting of 
the above-mentioned Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums and Working Groups (as 
set out at paragraph 3.3 of this report) and vote on behalf of the Member(s) they 
are substituting for, except for meetings of the:

 Development Control Committee;
 Licensing and Regulatory Committee; and
 Licensing Sub-Committee

3.6. In accordance with the Constitution, no Member may sit on any meeting of the 
below-mentioned Committees, Sub-Committees or Panels until s/he has undergone 
basic training on the law and procedure relating to the functions of the same:

 Development Control Committee;
 Licensing and Regulatory Committee; 
 Licensing Sub-Committee; and
 Appeals Panel

3.7. In allocating and reviewing the membership of ordinary committees and sub-
committees, account must be taken of the requirements of the Local Government 
(Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 and 1991 made under sections 
15 and 16 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 (“the Regulations”). 

3.8. The Regulations require that seats on ordinary committees and sub-committees are 
allocated to the political groups in a way which reflects the overall balance on the 
Council; with some exceptions to any committees, working groups etc. established 
under the Constitution. The allocation of seats on ordinary committees must be the 
same proportion as the number of Members of the Authority as a whole.

3.9. The Council has a duty when allocating or reviewing the allocation of seats on 
committees etc. to give effect, so far as is reasonably practicable, to the following 
four principles:-

i. all the seats are not allocated to the same political group;
ii. the majority of the seats go to the political group in the majority on the full 

Council;
iii. subject to the above two principles, the total number of seats on the ordinary 

committees of the Authority are allocated to each political group in the same 
proportion as the group’s representation on the full Council; and

iv. subject to the above three principles, the number of seats on each committee 
are allocated to each political group in the same proportion as the group’s 
representation on the Council.

3.10. The ratios set out in the Appendix are proportionate to the number of Members of 
the Authority as a whole and reflect the requirement(s) to represent the different 
political groups.

Page 2



Email:  samuel.ball@oadby-wigston.gov.uk Tel:  (0116) 257 2643

Implications
Financial (CR) No implications.

Legal (AC)
In accordance with the Local Government (Committees and Political 
Groups) Regulations 1990 and 1991 made under sections 15 and 16 
of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.

Risk (SB) Failure to abide by the above Regulations could result in the Council 
acting ultra vires.
The ratios set out in the Appendix are proportionate to the number of 
Members of the Authority as a whole and reflect the requirement(s) to 
represent the different political groups.
Equality Assessment:-

Equalities (SB)

Initial Screening Full Assessment Not Applicable

Page 3



APPENDIX

Corporate Resources
Democratic Services

Appointment of Office Holders, Committees & Memberships 2017/2018

The below-mentioned Office Holders are those elected or appointed in accordance with 
Article(s) 2.07 of Part 2 of The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council.

1 Mayor: Mrs Samia Z Haq
2 Deputy Mayor: David M Carter
3 Leader of the Council: John W Boyce
4 Deputy Leader of the Council: Michael H Charlesworth
5 Leader of the Opposition: Bhupendra Dave

The below-mentioned Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums and Working Groups are those 
that fall under the direct control of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council.

S Policy, Finance and Development Committee (15)
Liberal Democrat (10) Conservative (3) Labour (1)
L A Bentley E R Barr G S Atwal
G A Boulter B Dave
J W Boyce R E Fahey
Mrs K M Chalk
M L Darr
R F Eaton
D A Gamble (Vice-Chair)
J Kaufman
R E R Morris Independent (1)
Mrs S B Morris (Chair) Dr T K Khong

S Service Delivery Committee (15) 

Liberal Democrat (10) Conservative (3) Labour (1)
L A Bentley Miss A R Bond G S Atwal
G A Boulter (Chair) B Dave
J W Boyce R H Thakor

1 Article 2.07.1 of Part 2, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Terms of Reference of the 
Development Control Committee (Oct 2015 edn), pg 172
2  ibid  at 1
3  Article 2.07.2 of Part 2, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Terms of Reference of the 
Development Control Committee (Oct 2015 edn), pg 173
4  Article 2.07.3 of Part 2, ibid at 2
5  Article 2.07.4 of Part 2, ibid at 2 Page 4



F S Broadley (Vice-Chair)
Mrs L M Broadley
D M Carter
Miss M V Chamberlain
Mrs L Eaton
Mrs S Z Haq Independent (1)
K J Loydall Dr T K Khong

NS Development Control Committee (13) 6 
Liberal Democrat (9) Conservative (2) Labour (1)
L A Bentley (Chair) B Dave G S Atwal
G A Boulter R E Fahey
F S Broadley
Mrs L M Broadley (Vice-Chair)
D M Carter
D A Gamble
J Kaufman
Mrs H E Loydall Independent (1)
R E R Morris Dr T K Khong

NS Licensing and Regulatory Committee (10) 7 
Liberal Democrat (8) Conservative (2)
G A Boulter Miss A R Bond
Mrs L M Broadley (Chair) R E Fahey
Mrs K M Chalk
Miss M V Chamberlain (Vice-Chair)
M H Charlesworth
R F Eaton
Mrs H E Loydall
J Kaufman

NS Licensing Sub-Committee (3) 8 
Liberal Democrat (2) Conservative (1)

6 ‘No Member may sit on this Committee until he or she has undergone basic training on the law and procedure 
relating to the functions of the Committee’, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Terms of 
Reference of the Development Control Committee (Oct 2015 edn), pg 204
7 ‘No Member may sit on this Committee [or] the Licensing Sub-Committee until he or she has undergone basic 
training on the law and procedure relating to the functions of those Committees’, The Constitution of Oadby and 
Wigston Borough Council, Terms of Reference of the Development Control Committee (Oct 2015 edn), pg 208
8 ‘Three Members to be appointed as and when needed in rotation (wherever practical) from the Licensing and 
Regulation Committee’, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Terms of Reference of the 
Development Control Committee (Oct 2015 edn), pg 208Page 5



Licensing and Regulatory Committee Member Licensing and Regulatory Committee Member
Licensing and Regulatory Committee Member

S Change Management Committee (8) 

Liberal Democrat (6) Conservative (2)
Mrs L M Broadley E R Barr
M H Charlesworth (Chair) B Dave
M L Darr
J Kaufman
K J Loydall
Mrs S B Morris

S Place Shaping Working Group (9) 

Liberal Democrat (7) Conservative (2)
L A Bentley Miss A R Bond
G A Boulter B Dave
J W Boyce (Chair)
M L Darr
Mrs H E Loydall
K J Loydall
Mrs S B Morris

S Children and Young Peoples’ Forum (5)
Liberal Democrat (4) Conservative (1)
Miss M V Chamberlain B Dave
Mrs S Z Haq
R E R Morris (Chair)
Mrs S B Morris

S Health and Wellbeing Board (6) 

Liberal Democrat (4) Conservative (1)
G A Boulter B Dave
J W Boyce
Mrs H E Loydall Independent (1)
J Kaufman (Chair) Dr T K Khong

S Armed Forces Working Group (9)
Liberal Democrat (7) Conservative (2)
G A Boulter (Chair) Miss A R Bond
J W Boyce R E Fahey

Page 6



D M Carter
Mrs L Eaton
R F Eaton
Mrs S Z Haq
Mrs S B Morris

S Appeals Panel (17) 9

Liberal Democrat (12) Conservative (3) Labour (1)
G A Boulter E R Barr G S Atwal
J W Boyce B Dave
Mrs L M Broadley R E Fahey
D M Carter
M H Charlesworth
M L Darr
Mrs L Eaton
R F Eaton
D A Gamble
Mrs S Z Haq
J Kaufman Independent (1)
Mrs S B Morris Dr T K Khong

S Interview Panel (11)
Liberal Democrat (9) Conservative (2)
J W Boyce B Dave
Mrs L M Broadley R H Thakor
D M Carter
M H Charlesworth
D A Gamble
Mrs S Z Haq
J Kaufman
Mrs H E Loydall
Mrs S B Morris

S Community Engagement Forum (3) 

Liberal Democrat (2) Conservative (1)
J W Boyce B Dave
J Kaufman (Chair)

9 ‘No Member may sit on this Panel until he or she has undergone basic training on the law and procedure 
relating to the functions of the Panel’, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Terms of 
Reference of the Appeals Panel (Oct 2015 edn), pg 231Page 7



Residents’ Forums (3)
Chair of the Oadby Residents’ Forum M L Darr
Chair of the Wigston Residents’ Forum G A Boulter
Chair of the South Wigston Residents’ Forum Mrs S B Morris

Supporting Leicestershire Families’ Working Group (6)
Leader of the Council J W Boyce
Chair of the Policy, Finance and Development Committee Mrs S B Morris
Chair of the Service Delivery Committee G A Boulter
Chair of the Children and Young Peoples’ Forum R E R Morris
Chair of the Community Safety Partnership K J Loydall
Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Board J Kaufman

S | Substitute Members shall be permitted to attend any meeting of those Committees, Boards, Panels, 
Forums and Working Groups marked with (S) and vote on behalf of the Member(s) they are 
substituting for.10

NS | No Substitute Members shall not be permitted to attend meetings of those Committees marked 
with (NS).

The below-mentioned Forums and Working Groups are those that fall outside the direct 
control of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council.

Community Safety Partnership (1)
Liberal Democrat (1)
K J Loydall

Oadby and Wigston Highways Forum - Borough Councillors only (5)
Liberal Democrat (4) Conservative (1)
D M Carter R E Fahey
M L Darr Miss A R Bond (Substitute)
Mrs H E Loydall
K J Loydall
Mrs S Z Haq (Substitute)

Other appointments to Outside Bodies:

Local Government Association (LGA) J W Boyce

LGA General Assembly J W Boyce

District Council Network J W Boyce

East Midlands Councils J W Boyce

Police & Crime Commissioner’s Panel J W Boyce

10  In accordance with Rule(s) 4 of Part 4, The Constitution of Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council 
Rules, Council and Committee Procedure Rules (Oct 2015 edn), pgs 237-238Page 8



11 The Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990, SI 1990/1553
≈  Figure equal to the nearest approximate whole number

Eligible Member Representation by Political Group11

Labour IndependentLiberal Democrat
(19/26) = 73%

Conservative
(5/26) = 19% (1/26) = 4% (1/26) = 4%Committee

Membership Members ≈ Members ≈ Members ≈ Members ≈
26 19.00 19 4.94 5 1.00 1 1.00 1
25 18.25 18 4.75 5 1.00 1 1.00 1

≈ 24 17.52 18 4.56 5 0.96 1 0.96 1
23 16.79 17 4.37 4 0.92 1 0.92 1
22 16.06 16 4.18 4 0.88 1 0.88 1
21 15.33 15 3.99 4 0.84 1 0.84 1

≈ 20 14.60 15 3.8 4 0.80 1 0.80 1
19 13.87 14 3.61 4 0.76 1 0.76 1
18 13.14 13 3.42 3 0.72 1 0.72 1
17 12.41 12 3.23 3 0.68 1 0.68 1

≈ 16 11.68 12 3.04 3 0.64 1 0.64 1
≈ 15 10.95 11 2.85 3 0.60 1 0.60 1
≈ 14 10.22 10 2.66 3 0.56 1 0.56 1

13 9.49 9 2.47 2 0.52 1 0.52 1
≈ 12 8.76 9 2.28 2 0.48 0 0.48 0
≈ 11 8.03 8 2.09 2 0.44 0 0.44 0
≈ 10 7.30 7 1.90 2 0.40 0 0.40 0

9 6.57 7 1.71 2 0.36 0 0.36 0
8 5.84 6 1.52 2 0.32 0 0.32 0

≈ 7 5.11 5 1.33 1 0.28 0 0.28 0
≈ 6 4.38 4 1.14 1 0.24 0 0.24 0

5 3.65 4 0.95 1 0.20 0 0.20 0
4 2.92 3 0.76 1 0.16 0 0.16 0
3 2.19 2 0.57 1 0.12 0 0.12 0

≈ 2 1.46 1 0.38 0 0.08 0 0.08 0
1 0.73 1 0.19 0 0.04 0 0.04 0

P
age 9



Council | AGM Tuesday, 16 May 
2017 Matter for Decision

Title: Final Schedule of Council and Allied Meetings 2017/18

Author: Mark Hall (Chief Executive)

1. Introduction

This report seeks Members’ approval of the Final Schedule of Council and Allied 
Meetings for the municipal year 2017/18 as set out in the Appendices to this report.  

2. Recommendations

That the Final Schedule of Council and Allied Meetings for the municipal year 2017/18 
be approved and adopted.

3. Information

3.1. The attached Final Schedule sets out the proposed dates, times and venues of 
meetings for the municipal year 2017/18. The Final Schedule also includes other 
meetings, events and useful dates (including bank holidays) allied to the Council.

3.2. The Appendices to this report provides the proposed dates, times and venues in both 
a calendar (Appendix 1) and table (Appendix 2) format. The table at Appendix 2 
further groups and organises the proposed meetings/events by type and chronology.

3.3. Members noted the draft Schedule at a meeting of the Council on Tuesday, 25 April 
2017 to which no substantive amendments have since been made.

3.4. Officers and Members have been fully consulted in the drafting of this Final Schedule.

Email:  samuel.ball@oadby-wigston.gov.uk Tel:  (0116) 257 2643

Implications
Financial (CR) No implications.
Legal (AC) No implications.
Risk (SB) No implications.

No implications.
Equality Assessment:-Equalities (SB)

Initial Screening Full Assessment Not Applicable

Page 10

Agenda Item 11



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

1/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

May 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

June 2017

May 2017
1
 -

 5
 M

a
y

1 May 2 3 4 5

 Early May Bank Holiday (N/A) -  Election for Leicestershire County Council | Poll Day (N/A)

8
 -

 1
2
 M

a
y

8 9 10 11 12

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR) - DemocraticServices

1
5
 -

 1
9
 M

a
y

15 16 17 18 19

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Council | Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR) 

- DemocraticServices

2
2
 -

 2
6
 M

a
y

22 23 24 25 26

19:00 22:00 Council (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee | Members' Training 

(DC) (Members Only) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
9
 M

a
y 

- 
2
 J

u
n

29 30 31 1 Jun 2

 Spring Bank Holiday (N/A) - 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 11



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

2/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

June 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

July 2017

June 2017
5
 -

 9
 J

u
n

5 Jun 6 7 8 9

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

14:00 16:30 Senior Citizens' Forum 

(SCF) (Brocks Hill Country Park and

Environmental Centre, Washbrook 

Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ)

 UK Parliamentary (General) Election | Poll Day (N/A)

1
2
 -

 1
6
 J

u
n

12 13 14 15 16

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

1
9
 -

 2
3
 J

u
n

19 20 21 22 23

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

13:30 15:30 Community Engagement 

Forum (CEF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, Wigs

19:00 22:00 Council (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE1

18:30 20:30 Place Shaping Working 

Group (PSWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee | Members' Training 

(LR) (Members Only) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
6
 -

 3
0
 J

u
n

26 27 28 29 30

19:00 22:00 Service Delivery 

Committee (SD) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:30 22:00 South Wigston Residents'

Forum (SWRF) (Fairfield 

Community Primary School, 

Cheshire Drive, South Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 4WA)

3
 -

 7
 J

u
l

3 4 5 6 7

14:00 17:00 Highway Forum | Oadby 

and Wigston (HF) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 12



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

3/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

July 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

August 2017

July 2017 - 

August 2017

1
0
 -

 1
4
 J

u
l

10 Jul 11 12 13 14

19:00 22:00 Policy, Finance and 

Development Committee (PFD) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR) - 

19:00 21:30 Wigston Residents' 

Forum (WRF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

1
7
 -

 2
1
 J

u
l

17 18 19 20 21

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

13:30 15:30 Health and Wellbeing 

Board (HWB) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee (LR) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
4
 -

 2
8
 J

u
l

24 25 26 27 28

19:00 22:00 Policy, Finance and 

Development Committee (PFD) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Change Management 

Committee (CM) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:00 Oadby Residents' Forum 

(ORF) (The Barnabas Centre, St 

Pauls Close, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 

4LZ)

3
1
 J

u
l 
- 

4
 A

u
g

31 1 Aug 2 3 4

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

7
 -

 1
1
 A

u
g

7 8 9 10 11

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 13



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

4/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

August 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

September 2017

August 2017 - 

September 2017

1
4
 -

 1
8
 A

u
g

14 Aug 15 16 17 18

2
1
 -

 2
5
 A

u
g

21 22 23 24 25

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

14:00 16:30 Senior Citizens' Forum 

(SCF) (Freer Community Centre, 

Leicester Road, Wigston, Leicesters

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
8
 A

u
g

 -
 1

 S
e
p

28 29 30 31 1 Sep

 Summer Bank Holiday (N/A) - 

4
 -

 8
 S

e
p

4 5 6 7 8

18:00 19:00 Members' Briefing | 

Members' Budget Briefing 

(Members Only) (Council Chamber,

19:00 22:00 Council (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE1

18:30 20:30 Armed Forces Working 

Group (AFWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

1
1
 -

 1
5
 S

e
p

11 12 13 14 15

19:00 21:30 Wigston Residents' 

Forum (WRF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:30 22:00 South Wigston Residents'

Forum (SWRF) (Bassett Street 

Community Hub, Bassett Street, 

South Wigston, Leicestershire. 

LE18 4PE)

18:30 20:30 Place Shaping Working 

Group (PSWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 14



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

5/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

September 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

October 2017

September 2017 - 

October 2017

1
8
 -

 2
2
 S

e
p

18 Sep 19 20 21 22

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:00 Oadby Residents' Forum 

(ORF) (Beauchamp College, Ridge 

Way, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5TP)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
5
 -

 2
9
 S

e
p

25 26 27 28 29

09:30 15:00 Senior Citizens' Forum | 

Young at Hearts Day (SCF) (Brocks 

Hill Country Park and 

Environmental Centre, Washbrook 

Lane, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5JJ)

13:30 15:30 Community Engagement 

Forum (CEF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

2
 -

 6
 O

ct

2 3 4 5 6

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

14:00 17:00 Highway Forum | Oadby 

and Wigston (HF) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

18:30 20:30 Supporting Leicestershire

Families Group (SLF) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station Roa

9
 -

 1
3
 O

ct

9 10 11 12 13

19:00 22:00 Service Delivery 

Committee (SD) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

13:30 15:30 Health and Wellbeing 

Board (HWB) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee (LR) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

1
6
 -

 2
0
 O

ct

16 17 18 19 20

18:30 19:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 15



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

6/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

October 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

November 2017

October 2017 - 

November 2017

2
3
 -

 2
7
 O

ct

23 Oct 24 25 26 27

18:30 21:30 Change Management 

Committee (CM) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

3
0
 O

ct
 -

 3
 N

o
v

30 31 1 Nov 2 3

19:00 22:00 Policy, Finance and 

Development Committee (PFD) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee | Members' Training 

(DC) (Members Only) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

6
 -

 1
0
 N

o
v

6 7 8 9 10

19:30 22:00 South Wigston Residents'

Forum (SWRF) (Fairfield 

Community Primary School, 

Cheshire Drive, South Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 4WA)

1
3
 -

 1
7
 N

o
v

13 14 15 16 17

18:30 21:00 Oadby Residents' Forum 

(ORF) (Beauchamp College, Ridge 

Way, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5TP)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
0
 -

 2
4
 N

o
v

20 21 22 23 24

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

17:30 20:00 Oadby and Wigston 

Awards Evening (Parklands Leisure 

Centre, Function Suite, Washbrook

Lane, Wigston Road, Oadby, LE2 

5QG)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee | Members' Training 

(LR) (Members Only) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 16



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

7/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

December 2017

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

January 2018

December 2017
2
7
 N

o
v 

- 
1
 D

e
c

27 Nov 28 29 30 1 Dec

19:00 21:30 Wigston Residents' 

Forum (WRF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

4
 -

 8
 D

e
c

4 5 6 7 8

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Council (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Place Shaping Working 

Group (PSWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

1
1
 -

 1
5
 D

e
c

11 12 13 14 15

13:30 15:30 Community Engagement 

Forum (CEF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

14:00 16:30 Senior Citizens' Forum | 

Christmas Concert (SCF) (The Elms 

Social and Ex-Services Club, Bushlo

18:30 20:00 Christmas Carol Concert 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershi

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

1
8
 -

 2
2
 D

e
c

18 19 20 21 22

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

2
5
 -

 2
9
 D

e
c

25 26 27 28 29

 Christmas Day (N/A) -  Boxing Day (N/A) -  Floating Bank Holiday (OWBC) (N/A)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 17



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

8/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

January 2018

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February 2018

January 2018
1
 -

 5
 J

a
n

1 Jan 18 2 3 4 5

 New Year’s Day (N/A)

8
 -

 1
2
 J

a
n

8 9 10 11 12

1
5
 -

 1
9
 J

a
n

15 16 17 18 19

13:30 15:30 Health and Wellbeing 

Board (HWB) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, Wigs

18:30 21:30 Change Management 

Committee (CM) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station Roa

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
2
 -

 2
6
 J

a
n

22 23 24 25 26

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Service Delivery 

Committee (SD) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee (LR) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

2
9
 J

a
n

 -
 2

 F
e
b

29 30 31 1 Feb 2

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 18



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

9/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February 2018

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2018

February 2018 - 

March 2018

5
 -

 9
 F

e
b

5 Feb 6 7 8 9

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Policy, Finance and 

Development Committee (PFD) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

1
2
 -

 1
6
 F

e
b

12 13 14 15 16

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

1
9
 -

 2
3
 F

e
b

19 20 21 22 23

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Council | Council Tax and 

Budget Setting (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
6
 F

e
b

 -
 2

 M
a
r

26 27 28 1 Mar 2

18:30 21:00 Oadby Residents' Forum 

(ORF) (Trinity Methodist Church, 

Harborough Road, Oadby, 

Leicester, LE2 4LA)

5
 -

 9
 M

a
r

5 6 7 8 9

19:30 22:00 South Wigston Residents'

Forum (SWRF) (Bassett Street 

Community Hub, Bassett Street, 

South Wigston, Leicestershire. 

LE18 4PE)

18:30 20:30 Place Shaping Working 

Group (PSWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 19



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

10/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2018

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

April 2018

March 2018 - 

April 2018

1
2
 -

 1
6
 M

a
r

12 Mar 13 14 15 16

00:00  Commonwealth Day | Flying 

the Flag (N/A)

13:30 15:30 Community Engagement 

Forum (CEF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 21:30 Wigston Residents' 

Forum (WRF) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

1
9
 -

 2
3
 M

a
r

19 20 21 22 23

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Service Delivery 

Committee (SD) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Armed Forces Working 

Group (AFWG) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

2
6
 -

 3
0
 M

a
r

26 27 28 29 30

 Good Friday (N/A)

2
 -

 6
 A

p
r

2 3 4 5 6

 Easter Monday (N/A) 18:30 20:30 Supporting Leicestershire

Families Group (SLF) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Change Management 

Committee (CM) (Committee 

Room, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

18:30 21:30 Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee (LR) (Council Chamber,

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

9
 -

 1
3
 A

p
r

9 10 11 12 13

13:30 15:30 Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Policy, Finance and 

Development Committee (PFD) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

13:30 15:30 Health and Wellbeing 

Board (HWB) (Committee Room, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 20



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

11/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

April 2018

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

May 2018

April 2018 - 

May 2018

1
6
 -

 2
0
 A

p
r

16 Apr 17 18 19 20

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

2
3
 -

 2
7
 A

p
r

23 24 25 26 27

19:00 22:00 Council (C) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

3
0
 A

p
r 

- 
4
 M

a
y

30 1 May 2 3 4

00:00  Election(s) | Poll Day (N/A)

7
 -

 1
1
 M

a
y

7 8 9 10 11

 Early May Bank Holiday (N/A)

1
4
 -

 1
8
 M

a
y

14 15 16 17 18

19:00 22:00 Council | Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) (Council Chamber, 

Council Offices, Station Road, 

Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 21



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar)

12/12DemocraticServices

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

May 2018

Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

June 2018

May 2018 - 

June 2018

2
1
 -

 2
5
 M

a
y

21 May 22 23 24 25

18:30 21:30 Youth Council (YC) 

(Council Chamber, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, 

Leicestershire, LE18 2DR)

18:30 20:30 Children and Young 

Peoples' Forum (CYP) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

19:00 22:00 Development Control 

Committee (DC) (Council 

Chamber, Council Offices, Station 

Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, 

LE18 2DR)

2
8
 M

a
y 

- 
1
 J

u
n

28 29 30 31 1 Jun

 Spring Bank Holiday (N/A)

4
 -

 8
 J

u
n

4 5 6 7 8

1
1
 -

 1
5
 J

u
n

11 12 13 14 15

1
8
 -

 2
2
 J

u
n

18 19 20 21 22

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

P
age 22



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Table)

1/4DemocraticServices

Meeting/Event Type Meeting/Event Title (Acronym) Venue/Location Date/Time

Meeting/Event Type: Bank Holiday (14 items)

Bank Holiday Early May Bank Holiday N/A 01 May 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday Spring Bank Holiday N/A 29 May 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday Summer Bank Holiday N/A 28 August 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday Christmas Day N/A 25 December 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday Boxing Day N/A 26 December 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday Floating Bank Holiday (OWBC) N/A 27 December 2017 00:00

Bank Holiday New Year’s Day N/A 01 January 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Good Friday N/A 30 March 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Easter Monday N/A 02 April 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Early May Bank Holiday N/A 07 May 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Spring Bank Holiday N/A 28 May 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Summer Bank Holiday N/A 27 August 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Christmas Day N/A 25 December 2018 00:00

Bank Holiday Boxing Day N/A 26 December 2018 00:00

Meeting/Event Type: Board/Group/Forum (22 items)

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 14 June 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Community Engagement Forum (CEF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 20 June 2017 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Place Shaping Working Group (PSWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 21 June 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 18 July 2017 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 23 August 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Armed Forces Working Group (AFWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 07 September 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Place Shaping Working Group (PSWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 14 September 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Community Engagement Forum (CEF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 27 September 2017 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Supporting Leicestershire Families Group (SLF) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 03 October 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 11 October 2017 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 17 October 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Place Shaping Working Group (PSWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 07 December 2017 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Community Engagement Forum (CEF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 12 December 2017 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 17 January 2018 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 24 January 2018 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Place Shaping Working Group (PSWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 08 March 2018 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Community Engagement Forum (CEF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 13 March 2018 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 21 March 2018 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Armed Forces Working Group (AFWG) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 22 March 2018 18:30

P
age 23



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Table)

2/4DemocraticServices

Meeting/Event Type Meeting/Event Title (Acronym) Venue/Location Date/Time

Board/Group/Forum Supporting Leicestershire Families Group (SLF) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 03 April 2018 18:30

Board/Group/Forum Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 11 April 2018 13:30

Board/Group/Forum Children and Young Peoples' Forum (CYP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 23 May 2018 18:30

Meeting/Event Type: Committee (30 items)

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 11 May 2017 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 15 June 2017 19:00

Committee Service Delivery Committee (SD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 27 June 2017 19:00

Committee Policy, Finance and Development Committee (PFD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 11 July 2017 19:00

Committee Licensing and Regulatory Committee (LR) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 19 July 2017 18:30

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 20 July 2017 19:00

Committee Policy, Finance and Development Committee (PFD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 25 July 2017 19:00

Committee Change Management Committee (CM) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 26 July 2017 18:30

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 24 August 2017 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 21 September 2017 19:00

Committee Service Delivery Committee (SD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 10 October 2017 19:00

Committee Licensing and Regulatory Committee (LR) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 12 October 2017 18:30

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 19 October 2017 19:00

Committee Change Management Committee (CM) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 25 October 2017 18:30

Committee Policy, Finance and Development Committee (PFD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 31 October 2017 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 16 November 2017 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 14 December 2017 19:00

Committee Change Management Committee (CM) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 17 January 2018 18:30

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 18 January 2018 19:00

Committee Service Delivery Committee (SD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 23 January 2018 19:00

Committee Licensing and Regulatory Committee (LR) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 25 January 2018 18:30

Committee Policy, Finance and Development Committee (PFD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 06 February 2018 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 15 February 2018 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 15 March 2018 19:00

Committee Service Delivery Committee (SD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 20 March 2018 19:00

Committee Change Management Committee (CM) Committee Room, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 04 April 2018 18:30

Committee Licensing and Regulatory Committee (LR) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 April 2018 18:30

Committee Policy, Finance and Development Committee (PFD) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 10 April 2018 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 12 April 2018 19:00

Committee Development Control Committee (DC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 24 May 2018 19:00

Meeting/Event Type: Council/AGM (8 items)

P
age 24



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Table)

3/4DemocraticServices

Meeting/Event Type Meeting/Event Title (Acronym) Venue/Location Date/Time

Council/AGM Council | Annual General Meeting (AGM) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 16 May 2017 19:00

Council/AGM Council (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 23 May 2017 19:00

Council/AGM Council (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 20 June 2017 19:00

Council/AGM Council (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 September 2017 19:00

Council/AGM Council (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 December 2017 19:00

Council/AGM Council | Council Tax and Budget Setting (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 22 February 2018 19:00

Council/AGM Council (C) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 24 April 2018 19:00

Council/AGM Council | Annual General Meeting (AGM) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 15 May 2018 19:00

Meeting/Event Type: Elections (3 items)

Elections Election for Leicestershire County Council | Poll Day N/A 04 May 2017 00:00

Elections UK Parliamentary (General) Election | Poll Day N/A 08 June 2017 00:00

Elections Election(s) | Poll Day N/A 03 May 2018 00:00

Meeting/Event Type: Event (6 items)

Event Armed Forces Flag Day N/A 24 June 2017 09:00

Event Remembrance Day N/A 12 November 2017 00:00

Event Oadby and Wigston Awards Evening Parklands Leisure Centre, Function Suite, Washbrook La... 22 November 2017 17:30

Event Christmas Carol Concert Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 13 December 2017 18:30

Event Holocaust Memorial Day | Commemoration Event Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 27 January 2018 00:00

Event Commonwealth Day | Flying the Flag N/A 12 March 2018 00:00

Meeting/Event Type: Members' Briefing/Training (5 items)

Members' Briefing/Train... Development Control Committee | Members' Training (DC) (Members Only) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 25 May 2017 19:00

Members' Briefing/Train... Licensing and Regulatory Committee | Members' Training (LR) (Members Only) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 22 June 2017 18:30

Members' Briefing/Train... Members' Briefing | Members' Budget Briefing (Members Only) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 September 2017 18:00

Members' Briefing/Train... Development Control Committee | Members' Training (DC) (Members Only) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 02 November 2017 19:00

Members' Briefing/Train... Licensing and Regulatory Committee | Members' Training (LR) (Members Only) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 23 November 2017 18:30

Meeting/Event Type: Miscellaneous (13 items)

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 15 May 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 19 June 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 17 July 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 21 August 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 18 September 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 16 October 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 20 November 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 18 December 2017 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 22 January 2018 18:30

P
age 25



Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Table)

4/4DemocraticServices

Meeting/Event Type Meeting/Event Title (Acronym) Venue/Location Date/Time

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 19 February 2018 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 19 March 2018 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 16 April 2018 18:30

Miscellaneous Youth Council (YC) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 21 May 2018 18:30

Meeting/Event Type: Outside Body/Meeting (8 items)

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 June 2017 13:30

Outside Body/Meeting Highway Forum | Oadby and Wigston (HF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 06 July 2017 14:00

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 31 July 2017 13:30

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 02 October 2017 13:30

Outside Body/Meeting Highway Forum | Oadby and Wigston (HF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 03 October 2017 14:00

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 04 December 2017 13:30

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 05 February 2018 13:30

Outside Body/Meeting Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 09 April 2018 13:30

Meeting/Event Type: Residents' Forum (16 items)

Residents' Forum Senior Citizens' Forum (SCF) Brocks Hill Country Park and Environmental Centre, Was... 07 June 2017 14:00

Residents' Forum South Wigston Residents' Forum (SWRF) Fairfield Community Primary School, Cheshire Drive, Sou... 28 June 2017 19:30

Residents' Forum Wigston Residents' Forum (WRF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 12 July 2017 19:00

Residents' Forum Oadby Residents' Forum (ORF) The Barnabas Centre, St Pauls Close, Oadby, Leicester, L... 27 July 2017 18:30

Residents' Forum Senior Citizens' Forum (SCF) Freer Community Centre, Leicester Road, Wigston, Leice... 23 August 2017 14:00

Residents' Forum Wigston Residents' Forum (WRF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 11 September 2017 19:00

Residents' Forum South Wigston Residents' Forum (SWRF) Bassett Street Community Hub, Bassett Street, South Wi... 13 September 2017 19:30

Residents' Forum Oadby Residents' Forum (ORF) Beauchamp College, Ridge Way, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5... 20 September 2017 18:30

Residents' Forum Senior Citizens' Forum | Young at Hearts Day (SCF) Brocks Hill Country Park and Environmental Centre, Was... 26 September 2017 09:30

Residents' Forum South Wigston Residents' Forum (SWRF) Fairfield Community Primary School, Cheshire Drive, Sou... 08 November 2017 19:30

Residents' Forum Oadby Residents' Forum (ORF) Beauchamp College, Ridge Way, Oadby, Leicester, LE2 5... 15 November 2017 18:30

Residents' Forum Wigston Residents' Forum (WRF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 29 November 2017 19:00

Residents' Forum Senior Citizens' Forum | Christmas Concert (SCF) The Elms Social and Ex-Services Club, Bushloe End, Wigs... 13 December 2017 14:00

Residents' Forum Oadby Residents' Forum (ORF) Trinity Methodist Church, Harborough Road, Oadby, Lei... 28 February 2018 18:30

Residents' Forum South Wigston Residents' Forum (SWRF) Bassett Street Community Hub, Bassett Street, South Wi... 07 March 2018 19:30

Residents' Forum Wigston Residents' Forum (WRF) Council Chamber, Council Offices, Station Road, Wigsto... 14 March 2018 19:00

P
age 26


	Agenda
	10 Proposed Appointment of Office Holders, Committees & Memberships 2017/18
	Appendix - Proposed Appointment of Office Holders, Committees & Memberships (2017-2018)

	11 Final Schedule of Council and Allied Meetings 2017/18
	Appendix 1 - Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Calendar) (08-05-2017)
	Appendix 2 - Final Schedule of Council & Allied Meetings 2017/18 (Table) (08-05-2017)


